
From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards
To: california_waterfix@swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov
Subject: WaterFix Hearing Notice Schedule Updates
Date: Thursday, February 08, 2018 6:31:05 PM

Lyris List,
 
Please read this email carefully because it contains important information concerning the schedule for Part 2 of the hearing
on the water right change petition for the WaterFix Project.
 
During the hearing on February 8, 2018, the hearing officers vacated hearing dates scheduled for February 9, 2018 through
February 16, 2018.  Unless the hearing officers notify the parties of any additional changes to the hearing schedule, the
parties should assume that Part 2 of the hearing will commence on February 22, 2018, beginning with the evidentiary
portion of Part 2.
 
Additionally, the location of this water right hearing for February 26, 2018, has not previously been noticed.  Provided that no
additional changes to the hearing schedule are made, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on February 26, 2018, this hearing will
be held at the following location:
 
California Regional Water Quality Control Board
Central Valley Region (5), Sacramento Main Office
11020 Sun Center Drive, Suite 200
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
 
Respectfully,
CA WaterFix Hearing Team
=================================
Phone: 916‐319‐0960
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/california_waterfix/water_right_petition.shtml

 

California WaterFix - State Water Resources Control Board
www.waterboards.ca.gov

The State Water Resources Control Board web site covers California water quality and rights regulation, board
meetings, laws, funding, watershed management ...
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